
From:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Sent time:  03/04/2019 12:01:50 PM

To:  Madonna Marcelo <madonna.marcelo@lacity.org>

Subject:  Re: Hollywood Center - 1st Screencheck Water Supply and Energy
 

Sorry about that! Let me know if there is a better way to share these files with you.

See you Thursday!

On Mon, Mar 4, 2019 at 10:48 AM Madonna Marcelo <madonna.marcelo@lacity.org> wrote:
Thanks, Mindy -- for some reason, my dropbox doesn't refresh automatically, so I have to keep on clicking on the link you
previously provided.  I have the files now.

See you Thursday.

Madonna

On Mon, Mar 4, 2019 at 10:24 AM Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Madonna,

Thanks!

There is not a new folder - the new sections are in the same location with the date 03.01.19 after the title (for Water Supply and
Energy sections).

Let me know if you're unable to access or find them!

On Mon, Mar 4, 2019 at 10:19 AM Madonna Marcelo <madonna.marcelo@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Mindy,

Welcome back!  I hope you enjoyed your trip.  I’m back on Hollywood Center — John is reviewing one of the utility sections,
while I’m reviewing the land use section.  Is there a new folder in the Dropbox?  You previously shared the link to the “1st
Screencheck Draft EIR” folder, but I don’t see what they just uploaded.

Thanks!

Madonna

On Mon, Mar 4, 2019 at 9:50 AM Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Madonna,

FYI for when you have time again - I will include you in the invite!

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>
Date: Fri, Mar 1, 2019 at 5:21 PM
Subject: Hollywood Center - 1st Screencheck Water Supply and Energy
To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
Cc: Mike Harden <MHarden@esassoc.com>, Jay Ziff <JZiff@esassoc.com>

Hi Mindy!

 

I have uploaded the 1s t Screencheck of the Water Supply and Energy sections to the Dropbox. The Utility Technical Report
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was previously uploaded along with the Wastewater section, so that is already in the Dropbox. I have also included the Water
Supply Assessment (including the signed resolution) and the Energy appendix. Please confirm receipt when you can, and
thanks in advance. Have a wonderful weekend!

 

Jessie Fan

Senior Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates

Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters in 2019!

 

80 South Lake Avenue, Suite 570

Pasadena, CA 91101

626.204.6170 main | 626.204.6171 fax

626.714.4611 direct

JFan@esassoc.com | www.esassoc.com

Follow us on Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn
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